Stephanie Locke

From: Jayme Fields <jayme.fields@bragafresh.com>

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2016 6:07 PM

To: Stephanie Locke

Cc: Marc Cusenza; eacleaves@msn.com

Subject: Addendum for inclusion in the package

Attachments: Addendum to Appeal APN 011-462-039.pdf; SBraga Admil6070114120.pdf

Attached please find an addendum to be included in the package. It includes copies of building department plan
documents. The city clerk felt very confident in their database and it was easy to find all the transactions for 149 Spray
Avenue. As you can see from the attached there were no permits issued after the initial build of the house, so no
permitted additions to water were made. This is consistent with our neighborhood’s long-term knowledge of the house.

The package already submitted contains statements from the trustee of the house, who helped the home owner for a
long time before he passed and fixed the house (and its bathrooms) both while he was alive and after he passed. The
plumber she hired also confirms that no additional fixtures were installed in the house. The package also includes
statements from the appraiser, who researched the water thoroughly. Both the trustee and the appraiser confirmed
with Bob’s health care workers {(who helped him bath, etc.) that there were no extra fixtures. | believe that their letters
reflect this additional confirmation. And finally, neighbors such as the emergency medical technician across the street,
continue to confirm that there were no additional fixtures.

The pictures in the package show that the house was in original condition, and with the use of mirrors, that no extra
fixtures were installed.

Lastly, based on the inspection for and subsequent revisions, there did not appear to be enough water in the first
place. We don’t see from the documentation how sufficient credits were derived. Attached is the documentation that
we have. | may be able to come by the office next week; perhaps you can help us then to understand?

Overall, | think that the case is as comprehensive as can be made. It should not be impossible to set this to right.

The neighborhood is watching and talking about this, although Dale has some people scared to speak out. We are
breaking our backs to save water (you should see what | spent on a grey water system), and then water goes running out
the door on this fictitious and flawed request while other neighbors have been waiting for water for years. We feel that
if mistakes were made by the District, they were honest ones. Setting procedures aside, this is not right. We only hope
that our representatives on the Board are strong enough to take the risk, step out, and make the change that is needed.

If anything is needed or any clarification can help, please let me know and thank you for all of your help!

Jayme Fields

Chief Financial Officer

Braga Family of Companies
Main (831) 675-2154

Direct (831) 751-5573

Fax (831) 678-3810

Cell (831) 821-1373
jayme.fields@bragafresh.com
bragafresh.com




Additional Information Supporting Incorrect Water Credit Allocation (APN: 011-462-039):

Building Plans Show No Additional Fixtures

Per review of building records in the City of Monterey Building Department, no modifications were
made to the house between its initial construction and its sale to the current owner. Per the original
house plans following, there was no laundry sink and there was only one shower head in each shower.

Attached is a copy of the downstairs floor plan showing only a washer and dryer in the laundry closet
and no laundry sink, and showing only one shower head in the downstairs shower.

Also attached is a copy of the upstairs floor plan showing only one shower head in the upstairs shower.

Such construction is consistent with the other houses in the neighborhood.
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MONTEREY PENINSULA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT
S HARRIS COURT, BLDG. G - P.(I).QOX #3 « MONTEREY, CA 93942~ (831) 658-5601 - FAX (831) 644-9558 - www.mpwmd.net

PR INSPECTION REPORT
Conservation: E‘I'Chané:ot' Title | Permits: D Pre-Inspection/Credits DNew Construction DRemnde!’Addition D Re-Inspection

PROPERTY ADDRESS: 149 SPKAY  AVEANUE

CITY: MONTE ICENS % BATHROOMS: FULL | | Yo Other_

ASSESSOR'S PARCELNUMBER: It - HEZ. 812,  BUSINESS NAME: .

oW S NAME: B (1LOCC PERSON CONTACTED: _J3 0 4h] (A }um i
JFD Claux, [IMFD []NON-RES. (No. of Bldgs.) [JMIXED USE

‘If{ﬁ-;?,fﬁ certifies that an inspection was conducted at the above address. At the time of the inspection, the property

( WS [[] WAS NOT found to be in compliance with MPWMD Water Efficiency Standards and/or with MPWMD
WaterPermit No. . Additionally, fees in the amount of are [ |PAID [] DUE. Water
iciency Standards are listed in Regulation XIV of the District Rules and Regulations; see summary on the back of this

form. (Specific Permit requirements are on file at the District office.)

Any discrepancies on fixture counts must be reported and cleared or appealed within 21 days of Inspection date,
No Water Credity are avallable for outdoor water fixtures, multiple utility sinks, and muitiple showerhend installutions (Pursuang to District Rules 24 & 25.5)
WATER FIXTURF INVENTORY:
Name of fixture Eixtyre Count Remarks/L ocation High Efficiency
Washbasin...... e e h it e ettt R f ’
Toilet...kzo..l.; ()'1‘ ....................................... 1} a
Large Bathtub (0ver S5 gal.u.....oooovveevnivininreneeeronnnn i
Standard Bathtub or Shower Stall (with one showerhead)., >\ 7.1 3 US /LS oM
Additional Showerhead............oocooviiiiiiiniiinn i, /}L | EREN LK) DUN s VAIPE - AN o b STALE.C
Kitchen Sink Dishwashet.............cooeveiiiiiinn o N - o
Dishwasher, edditional ...........cooveeeiriioieeiiin ) o
Laundry Sink or Utility Sink® (1 per Residential Site)..... S
Clothes Wasker. /Y IARE 7 i | 0
Bidet, ... i e,
Bar Sink/Vegetable Sink/Entectainment Sink.................,
Instant-Access Hot Water System...............co.o.oovnnn. M & 0
Swimming Peol (square-feet of surface arca)................. .
Rain Sensor/Soil Sensor........c..ocovvviiiinnnn, S i A
Rainwater Harvesting Capacity/Cistern Gallons................ ——
Lawn Removal & Replacement: (square foot Area)........., S
Graywater Sy stem (Roof Dimensions): ................vevvin —
* Credit is available for ane wiility sink only per Residential Site.

Inspector’s Notes: SHOMANA - @ UND F) ond.

ACTION REQUIRED

D ltems not in compliance must be eorrected within thirty {30) days.
D Re-inspection required. Please call 658-5601 to schedule, (Re-inspection Fees of $105.00 are required prior to inspection.)

D Provide itemized receipts for Toilets, Showerheads or signed “Showerhead Certification of Installation” form; provide photos
and receipts for Rain Sensor instaflation. Mail documents to P.O. Box 85, Monterey, CA 93942; or fax to 644-9558,

D Waler Rﬁl_g:ase Form & Water Permit Application Form required (Jurisdiction), Fees may be due. (Contact the District.)

’

e d
S - f., -
ey . - | e P ’ - R S
o e 2',/?7/11# L{AUL{LJ:( Y\ g 2-21 iq
Auknc}wlp/dﬁﬂﬁm.ﬁﬁeipt Date MPWMD Representative Date
e e Sce Important Terms nnd Canditions on back of form,
/:-“; AU domeand Work Forms Inspection Ropores fnspecrivr Report Rovised 20} 30307 daes white copy  applicant  vollove copy - MPIWMD
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MONTEREY PENINSULA WATER MANAGEMENT DIST

3. PROPERTY INFORMATION: e
What year wag the figute constructed? AR5 Existing S footege /724 . 'hq“?&;mﬁ:m_ﬂf___
Pa

Address: recl Namber O -942 - O/2
Is a watcr meternseded? (Circle ons) YBS @J If yes, how many moters are roquested? -
Water company srving parcet: ﬂAt_. A—M Account 2o’

NOTE: Smmemmﬁrm Uer. lai&mhlwnplhwma]brdlwmathmmm«ﬂm

5. INSTRUCTIONS: MMMHﬁMMﬁmmm the project. Mﬂmwwﬂwu
the property aficy the preject is completed. Only ons Master Bathroom can be designsted per dwelling wnit.

Table Ne. 1 Existing Preperty Fixtare Coust ' Tﬂaﬂ&lhﬂhﬁjﬂtl‘ls&untﬂd
(All ficiurex baflarw preject) . (AR fcoures glir projoct)
Tope of Fiximrs e Vame [ Cop
Waahbarin Z x lo = Watbbenn z kﬁ-u ;-z
Two Waalthasing in the Vimter Bahooms x 10 = = 1 = .
Tollet, Ultrs Low-Flui (1.6 geilons-per-floah) Z x LB = Ubm - 1A o= -
High Efficaeney —_— k13 = ﬂlnz-’ w1y -
Toilct, Ul High Effetney (UHET)Y® _—— k0 = (UIRET)* 08 =
High Efficisscy (HEU) (ILS gallen-pas-iish) 03 - Q@) {05 x Q5 =
Water Conmenptios Ut 2680 = Ul X0 =
mm&-&mﬁmnmw X ;-2 - % Tob & Sepumlé Sower____ 1 ;g =
Larga Barbiei t Rhowerbcad x = i wherer) x -
Sinndaed Baryiuls a2 Sewer Slall oo howtshesd) . o x28 - 7 : 2 . x2a = 7 S
Showe, aach additio fissern (heads, body smay) (& xge - e, rmckads x 26 v
Showcr Py B o Cvastioan Shaseer (spect) 3 - L sewpor mogees, | 3 0 PR O
mgxﬁ-’?ﬂ L x24e - 7 o ot el x29 - -]
Kichen Dishrwsalion™ = - 7 i ' o -
5 ?ﬁ:ar-mqﬁ'wﬂ : .m“m r— i 1] Do, mrodi @_: L3 % # )
Dsvaratter, (with 2oL . Jok)” 1 - e Efficiency (e opt sisk]* i W 13 '™ —_
Loundr, “I:hﬂm!::r.\(mwm 1 x 28 -~ mﬂh,;} :u -
Clothm Wasker J X128 = _Z Cluhes Yyasher -!Ei 120 - 'L-Z_
Ciadies Washer, (HEW) 5.0 water Frewor or Iesa™ z 18 = Cloioi Wads, (FIIW) 5.0 wmcr ey or Sute™ =10 = =
Budat . 228 > Bidet n20 =
Bar Sink. I8 = Par Sk =16 -
Bstagtajomont Sink T B A e " Esestainmes Sink 'R
‘Vepotatic Sink x LD = —  Vegcuble Gisk x 14 =
mmmmm-rawpmlw) 10 = baasens-Acccrsdh iyvem (fix s ercdit) r o= TS
= -
P ——— P R e Coc o - Rl 1o Dkl Bude 2-A5
Other - b el w--
i e —_——
o+ Ysbiotal propascd flanores - m {I/
ommkﬁzm-mmfumhhitmlu-wh.nuﬂh . : A
(e Mawter Brthroom Crodlr. (Tub muy be tzege.) Soo Dintricl staff far mare infhammtion Swiwuming Pool {c3ch 100 3g-ft of ponl miriice) x 0 =
EXISTING FIXYUEE UNIT COUNT TOTAL = %3mmmm TOTAL % \’l
<DEED RESTRICTION REQUIRKD WHEN CREDIT IS APPLIED POR “HE™ “‘]
In completing the Water Release Fonm, the undersigned m ﬁnwwmhwnﬂtﬁuhw&yiuwuuﬂgoru
application, Addilionally, hw&wh Mk water fixtures  [If tho fixturs onit count changes withow
muummummramm.&m documented upos officral inspection, Witer Fermalts for the greprty may be cosceled. n

uddllhln.\nﬁrﬂﬁulliﬂdldwilhn\lnw-wm-uhﬂh%dhwmﬁbh%ﬂhﬂlh-ﬂpﬂh.liu
imposiiion of & lien om e prapenty, sad doduction of water fram the local Jurtsdiction's Allocaliun. The proparty qwmer/Applicant s raguiced to wotify
mDhmu-dprwuecunnﬂmm-sam&rnbmmhmmuﬁpmmmmmtmm-ffemhrrqm'
Cmnyhmm
dm Mlhehﬁrm.ihlmdonllh“'nhlmm&WM“MMI!-W

u:llnlely reflects water wﬂ planned for this preperty.

Date Locution Where Signed

PrintName File or Plan Check Number ___ if = OA) G

AUTHORIZATION FOR WATER PERMIT - JURISDICTION USE ONLY
AFParalta Allocation  _______ AF Pyblic Credits — — AESecond Bdmmu W

AFPre-ParalaCredits _______ WDS (Pﬂm Wdl) 5:«&-
Notes: :

This form expires one yees from dele of suthorizadion for this project by the jurisdiction.
Whice copy-MPMD Yellow copy-applica Pink capy-furiediction WePTER
Ui\ AW orkFomuA pelications\Bemiddentisl Water & Parwail Applicatinn Revised 20131218 .docx S B ,@»\P}‘:)Ll(_:;[\[‘-i (
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